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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:08 PM
To: 'Davis, Amanda'; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Fulks, Brett; DeHoyos, Kendra; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H - Spill 11/1/18

RE: Devon Energy * Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H * 30‐015‐39473 * DOR: 11/1/2018 
 
Amanda, 
 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP‐5099. 
 
Please note Maria Pruett is no longer with the OCD. The current Environmental Specialist for District 2 is Rob Hamlet. 
Please address environmental correspondence to him, and continue to copy me.  
 
Rob’s email address: robert.hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
Thank you,  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:47 PM 
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H ‐ Spill 11/1/18 
 
Ms. Purett,  
 
Thank you for catching the error in our C‐141. I have attached a corrected C‐141 with the appropriate unit notation. If 
you have additional questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Amanda T. Davis  
Environmental Representative 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
6488 Seven Rivers Highway 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 748-0176 Direct 
(505) 350-1336 Mobile 
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From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 2:41 PM 
To: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H ‐ Spill 11/1/18 
 
Hello Ms. DeHoyos, 

 

Using the numbers provided, OCD estimates a spill volume of 360 bbls. Would you like us to adjust the volume on the sheet? 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Maria Pruett 
 

Environmental Specialist 

N.M. Oil Conservation Division 

District 2 

811 S. 1st Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Desk: 575 748‐1283 X 101 

Cell: 575 840‐5963 

Fax: 575748‐9720 

 

 

 

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H ‐ Spill 11/1/18 
 
Attached is the corrected C‐141.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Kendra DeHoyos 
EHS Associate 
Devon Energy Corporation 
PO Box 250 
Artesia, NM 88211 
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Devon ‐ Internal 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:01 PM 
To: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H ‐ Spill 11/1/18 
 
Hello Ms. DeHoyos, 

 

Thank you for the C‐141 form. Please send the spill calculations so we can process this permit.  Let me know if  you have any 

questions.  Please also note, the other attachment is a Google Earth view of the site and not a GPS photo of the spill. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Maria Pruett 
 

Environmental Specialist 

N.M. Oil Conservation Division 

District 2 

811 S. 1st Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Desk: 575 748‐1283 X 101 

Cell: 575 840‐5963 

Fax: 575748‐9720 

 

 

 

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:33 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 
stucker@blm.gov 
Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H ‐ Spill 11/1/18 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please see the attached initial C‐141 and GIS picture of the spill that occurred at the Ice Dancer 30 Fed Com 2H on 
11/1/18. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Kendra DeHoyos 
EHS Associate 
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Devon Energy Corporation 
PO Box 250 
Artesia, NM 88211 
 
 

 
 
 

Devon ‐ Internal 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


